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Avril Diamente O CoyURt O
Coroner's Registrar -

Coroners Court of Victoria

65 Kavanagh Street
Southbank VIC 3006 Court Ref: COR 2017 002725

By email:
cpuresponses@coronerscourt.vic.gov.au

Dear Ms Diamente

‘ Finding without inquest into the death of Timothy Aghan

| refer to the findings and recommendations made by Coroner Hodgson in relation to the death of
Timothy Aghan, received by WorkSafe Victoria (WorkSafe) on 2 December 2018.

| note that Her Honour recommended, “WorkSafe Victoria consider once again working with the
ACCC to promote safety of DIY motor vehicle repairs”, and advise that Her Honour's

recommendation will be implemented.

WorkSafe has liaised with the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC) and
extended our assistance to promote safety precautions for do-it-yourself motor vehicle repairs.
We have agreed that guidance developed by the ACCC on this topic will be promoted using
WorkSafe social media channels.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact Coronial Lawyer, Alexis
Hurwitz, on 4243 7223 or coronerscourt@worksafe.vic.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

@ /QQ m Dated: 12/2/19

Clare Amies
Chief Executive
WorkSafe Victoria

CC: Emma.Rossi@accc.gov.au



